
The mill is located in the centre of Trzebiatów in close
proximity to the market square, at 59 Juliusza
Słowackiego Street.

The mill complex at Słowackiego Street was
established in 1850. It gained its present appearance
after having been rebuilt in 1927. The complex
includes: a three-storey mill (not visible from the
street), a warehouse and two houses. The host of the
complex is Zygmunt Adamek, a long-time miller, who
makes the effort to create a museum in the buildings.
They are not normally available for sightseeing,
although it is sometimes opened for tourists.
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